C05883434FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. M-2015-14753 Doc No. C05883434 Date: 10/01/2015

Y

JEpartment o

g .. . " Washington, Q¥ C. 20520 gl s
DIST . o g
1078  DECAPTIONED s [
D U |
P ACTION MEMORANDUM (/] y A
S/S-SECRETANODIS- S/S /P / OCTOPER 8, 1887

TO: The Secretary , Vég?/’éi

REDIST: 10/15 . S .

S . THROUGH: P - Michael H. Armacost o o
5 LR

P FROM: ARA - Elliott Abramsgh ) :

ARA INR - Curtis Kamman, Acting b= , <P //9
INR L - Abraham Sofaer pff Y23
i :

s/s SUBJECT: Proposed Memorandum To The Prgsident : Pinoéhetlghd the
. Letelier-Moffitt Murder§:3:]

IRELEASE IN FULL|

ISSUE FOR DECISION

Whether to authorize transmissgﬁn of the attached memorandum
from you to the Presidendﬁinforming im of Chilean President
Pinochet's involvement in the Leteflher-Moffitt assassinationéZI)

ESSENTIAL FACTORS

Several weeks ago you met fgth Judge Webster to discussé;ome
aspects of the CIA's recent mefigrandum implicating Pinochet 'as
. responsible for ordering the aSkassination of former Foreign
Minister Letelier, which alsoffesulted in the death of Ronni
Moffitt. Resulting from youij¥meeting were.agreements that the CIA -
would brief appropriate Depagtment of Justice efficials and that’
either State or CIA would igiform the PresidentZi)On the latter
_ point, we believe it would pow be appropriate for you to send the
attached memorandum which gymmarizes the conclusions of the report.
We have no indication at t§fis point that the CIA has provided an
equivalent briefing for tqﬁ President.
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